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(Photo by Richard F. Hope) 
Robert Wells Building (125-29 North Third Street, recently Paul Douglas Home Furnishings at 129, and apartments).  


3-story frame and brick building with buff and red bay windows.
   (Map Reference 4)  The style has been identified as “Victorian”.
  The current building was apparently built after 1923 (see below).  

This property was part of original town Lot No.52, as surveyed by William Parsons when Easton was founded in 1752.
  That Lot, along with Lot No.50 along Bushkill Street, were inherited by Anna Margaret Adam from her deceased husband, Martin Adam.  She and her second husband, laborer John Dengler (sometimes spelled Dingler), were appointed administrators of the Adam estate in 1759.  At that time, a house located on one of the two Lots was valued at only £6, which “was an extremely low figure and the dwelling must have been a poor structure.”  Dengler and his wife may have lived there. He appears again in a record during the Revolution, as the grave digger for Easton’s first resident lawyer, Lewis Gordon.
   


Dengler’s son, George Dengler (also known as John George Dingler)
 purchased formal title to the land from the Penn Family in 1789.
  In 1807, he sold the two Lots to Samuel Sitgreaves,
 an Easton lawyer, politician and financier who had erected his “Spring Garden” mansion at the corner with Spring Garden Street in 1793.
  Sitgreaves ultimately acquired the entire “Square”, all the way from Spring Garden Street to Bushkill Street.
  Sitgreaves died in 1827.
  His estate sold the entire Square to brewer John G. Marbacher for $6,500.
  Marbacher divided up the Square, and proceeded to sell it off in separate pieces.
 
    
By the early 1860’s, this property was apparently the address of  H. Hammann’s book store.
  Henry Hammann was both a bookseller and bookbinder, who had moved from Northampton Street.
    


In 1872, the property was acquired by Mrs. Eliza Cummings.
  It contained a “brick messuage or tenement”, in which Mrs. Cummings initially leased to residential tenants.  These included:  

· At No.125 – in 1874, Miss Sarah Ripple,
 and by 1880, by Mrs. Cumming herself, with her daughter Mary (then aged 32) and R. Brodhead, an Attorney-at-law;
 

· At No. 127 – John Huber, a “Disabled Soldier”, from the 1870s until after the turn of the 20th Century;
 and 

· At No.129 – in 1874, Max Wix.
   

Mrs. Cummings’s daughter continued to own the property in the early 20th Century, but evidently leased the apartments.  

· No.125 was occupied by Richard A. Woodring, who used it for a boarding house in 1910,
 although the boarders were discontinued by 1920.
  

· No.127 housed Martin J. Riegel.  He had begun a bookstore in the 1860s, and had added pianos, organs, sheet music and other musical merchandise in 1879, at various locations on Northampton Street
 and South Fourth Street.
  In 1906,  while living at this North Third Street address, Mr. Riegel’s piano and organ dealership was located on Bushkill Street.
  By 1920, at age 84, he had apparently retired from business.
   The neighbors (to the North) apparently believed that Mr. Riegel owned this property.
  
By 1923, the property was understood to be “in trouble”.  Next-door neighbor Elmer Snyder (whose lived in the King Bldg.) purchased the property and (according to his son’s modern recollection) built the current building on it to protect his adjacent land interest. During the construction, Mr. Snyder had the workmen incise the legend “Robert Wells” (after his son, Robert Wells Snyder) over the door, which is still visible today (now that a covering façade has been removed).
    

In 1965, Robert Wells Snyder sold this property to photographer Herbert Snyder (no relation), together with his building next door (the King Bldg.).
  Herbert Snyder used both buildings in his business,
 selling framing from the Robert Wells Building.
  Ultimately, Mr. Snyder also acquired two more properties to complete his holdings all the way to the corner of Bushkill Street,
 and connecting doors linked all four properties.
  His widow, Anne E. Snyder, sold off all of these North Third Street properties after her husband’s death.
  
� 	Building pictured in Richard F. Hope, Easton PA: A History 95 (AuthorHouse 2006)(top photo).  


� 	City of Easton, Pennsylvania Historic Resource Survey Form, Attachment: Building Description Survey Area 1 Zone B (City Council Resolution approved 12 May 1982). 


� 	Compare A.D. Chidsey, The Penn Patents in the Forks of the Delaware Map 2 (Northampton County Historical & Genealogical Society, 1937) with Northampton County Tax Records map, www.ncpub.org.  


	Chidsey shows that the original town lots in this block each had a 60’ frontage on North 3rd Street.  Based upon the modern North 3rd Street frontages shown in the Northampton County Tax Records map, www.ncpub.org, a correspondence with the original town Lot numbers can be reached either from Bushkill Street, or from Spring Garden Street.  


	From Bushkill Street:  The Bull Apartments at the corner with Bushkill Street (139 North 3rd Street) have a 35’ frontage on North 3rd Street, while the next property (135 North 3rd Street) adds another 25’.  These combine to 60’ – equal to the frontage of the first original town Lot (No.50) at the corner.  


	The next modern property – the King Building (131-33 North 3rd Street) has a 25’ frontage on North 3rd Street, while the Robert Wells Building adds another 32.33’.  That puts both of them squarely within the second original town Lot (No.52) from Bushkill Street.  


	From Spring Garden Street:  The first two lots (Nos.58 and 56) – plus a little more – are included in the Y.M.C.A. property at 109 North 3rd Street, which contains slightly more than 120’ of frontage.  See Deed, Bruce F. (Judith) MacGregor to Judith MacGregor, 2000-1-145809 (20 June 2000)(former Y.M.C.A. property described as occupying the NW corner of 3rd and Spring Garden Streets, with 125’ of frontage on North 3rd Street and 108’ of frontage on Spring Garden Street);  see also Northampton County Tax Records map, www.ncpub.org (appears to show a property measurement of slightly over 128’).  


	The next property – now 117-19 North 3rd Street – occupies only another 25’ of frontage.  This property – No.121 – occupies another 29.33’ (almost 30’) of frontage.  Northampton County Tax Records map, www.ncpub.org.  That places the northern edge of original town lot Lot No.54 at approximately the border of the 121 North 3rd Street property.  


� 	See A.D. Chidsey, Jr., A Frontier Village 234-35, 249-50 (Vol. III of Publications of The Northampton County Historical & Genealogical Society 1940)(building No.27). 


� 	Chidsey, A Frontier Village, supra at 250.  


� 	Deed,  Penn Family to George Dingler, C3  69 (4 Dec. 1789);  A.D. Chidsey, Jr., The Penn Patents in the Forks of the Delaware Plan of Easton, Map 2 (Vol. II of Publications of the Northampton County Historical and Genealogical Society 1937;  see Deed, George (Catharine) Dengler to Samuel Sitgreaves, C3  70 (1 Apr. 1807)(recital that Dengler had purchased title from John Penn the Younger and John Penn the Elder on 4 Dec. 1789);  accord, Chidsey, A Frontier Village, supra at 250. 


� 	Deed, George (Catharine) Dengler to Samuel Sitgreaves, C3  70 (1 Apr. 1807)(sale price $1,500 for a “Messuage” and two contiguous Lots” Nos.50 and 52 with 120’ of frontage on Pomfret (3rd) Street X240’ on Bushkill Street).  


� 	Floyd S. Bixler, The History with Reminiscences of the Early Taverns and Inns of Easton, Paper read before the Northampton County Historical Society on 25 Oct. 1930, at 16 (Northampton County Historical and Genealogical Society 1931); see F.S. Bixler, “’Hon. Samuel Sitgreaves’, An Illustrious Citizen of Northampton County”, Speech read at meeting of Northampton County Historical & Genealogical Society, 18 Feb. 1922, at unnumbered p.4 (built 1792-94).   


� 	Deed, James Linton, Executor of the Will of Samuel Sitgreaves, to John G. Marbacher, G5  204 (31 Dec. 1830).  Sitgreaves gradually acquired the entire Square all the way to Bushkill Street, as follows:  


Lot No.58:  Deed, John Penn the Younger and John Penn the Elder to Samuel Sitgreaves, G1  489 (3 Sept. 1790)(sale price £ 25 “in specie”).  


Lot No.56:  Deed, Conrad (Elizabeth) Roan to Samuel Sitgreaves, D2  269 (20 Sept. 1797)(including a “Messuage”, sale price £ 380).  According to a deed recital, this property  had been purchased by Roan from John Penn the Younger and John Penn the Elder by a deed dated 10 Jan. 1794. 


Lot No.54:  Deed, Henry (Catharina) Deringer to Samuel Sitgreaves, D2  565 (20 Apr. 1799)(sale price $600).  Deringer (also spelled “Dehringer” and “Derringer”) had purchased this property from the Penn Family in 1794.  Deed, John Penn and Elder and John Penn the Younger to Henry Deringer, D2  564 (10 Jan. 1794)(sale price £25 “in Specie”).  


Lot Nos. 52 and 50:  Deed, George (Catharine) Dingler to Samuel Sitgreaves, C3  70 (1 Apr. 1807)(sale price $1,500).  


� 	Floyd S. Bixler, The History with Reminiscences of the Early Taverns and Inns of Easton, supra;  F.S. Bixler, “Hon. Samuel Sitgreaves”, supra;  see Leonard S. Buscemi, Sr., The Easton-Phillipsburg 1999 Calendar unnumbered page 5 (Buscemi Enterprises, 1998). 


� 	Deed, James Linton, Executor of the Will of Samuel Sitgreaves, to John G. Marbacher, G5  204 (31 Dec. 1830)(sale price $6,500, recital that Marbacher was a brewer).  


� 	For example, he sold the “Spring Garden” mansion itself in 1832 to John Ross.  Deed, John G. (Elizabeth) Marbacher to John Ross, H5  17 (30 Apr. 1832).  He also sold the parcel that became the Catherine Drake Mansion at substantially the same time to Jacob Noll.  Deed, John G. (Elizabeth) Marbacker to Jacob Noll, H5  37 (8 May 1832).  


� 	See William H. Boyd, Boyd’s Directory of Reading, Easton, etc. (William H. Boyd 1960)(alphabetical listing for H. Hammann at No.43).  This would appear to be the next address South of Abel’s Confectionery at No.45, which has been located at the site of the King Building next door.  


� 	Id.;  see C[harles] Kitchen, A General Directory of the Borough of Easton PA (Cole & Eichman’s Office, 1855)(alphabetical listing for Henry Hammann, bookbinder, then located at 35 Northampton Street);   Notice, “Removal – Hammann’s Book Store and Bindery”, Easton Express, Easton Express, Sat., 17 July 1858, p.1, col.2 (moved from its “old Stand” at 35 Northampton Street across the street to 38 Northampton Street). 


� 	See Deed, Mary C. and Jesse A. Gray to Elmer E. Snyder, B51  391 (31 May 1923), which recites that Mary C. Gray (nee Cummings) received the property by will (dated 8 July 1901, recorded at Will Book 23 p.378) from her mother, Eliza Cummings, and that Mrs. Cummings obtained it from Samuel Shouse by Deed recorded at G13  292 (14 May 1872).  


� 	Article, “The New Numbers”, Easton Daily Free Press, Monday, 24 Nov. 1873, p.3.  


� 	1880 Census, Series T9, Roll 1161, p.383B.  See also Article, “Interesting Reminiscence, North Third Street a Third of a Century Ago”, Easton Daily Free Press, Thursday, 20 Aug. 1885, p.3;  George W. West, West’s Guide to Easton, etc. 26 (West & Everett, Job Printers 1883). 


� 	Article, “The New Numbers”, Easton Daily Free Press, Monday, 24 Nov. 1873, p.3;  Census Directory of Northampton County (Eleventh U.S. Census 1890) 39 (Joseph H. Werner 1891);  1880 Census, Series T9, Roll 1161, p.383B;  1900 Census, Series T623, Roll 1447, p.62A;  see Rev. Uzal W. Condit, The History of Easton, Penn’a 473 (George W. West 1889).  But see Article, “Interesting Reminiscence, North Third Street a Third of a Century Ago”, Easton Daily Free Press, Thursday, 20 Aug. 1885, p.3 (apparently placed “Miss Hoover” in this location, and in 1852 “the residence of Dr. Joseph Cook, a widely-known physician.”).  


� 	Article, “The New Numbers”, Easton Daily Free Press, Monday, 24 Nov. 1873, p.3.  


� 	1910 Census, Series T624, Roll 1381, p.28B.  


� 	1920 Census, Series T625, Roll 1609, p.97A (profession “None”, no boarders listed).  


� 	See separate entries for the Norton Building, 200-06 Northampton Street and William Laubach and Sons Department Store Building, 322-36 Northampton Street.  


� 	George W. West (compiler), Directory of Easton, [Etc.] 175 (George W. West 1894)(Wegman pianos available only at 17, 19, 21 South Fourth Street store of M.J. Riegel).  


� 	George W. West (compiler), Directory of Easton City [Etc.] Year 1906 237 (George W. West 1906)(store at .   See separate entry for 


� 	1920 Census, Series T625, Roll 1609, p.97A (no listed profession).  


� 	See Deed (for 133 North Third Street), Milton H. and Isabelle King to Frank and Joe Paris, B45  36 (22 Oct. 1917)(listing the property to the South as owned by Martin J. Riegel);  Deed (for 133 North Third Street), Frank and May Paris, and Joe Paris, to Elmer E. Snyder, E45  677 (1 Oct. 1918)(same);  Deed (for 133 North Third Street), Elmer E. and Olive G. Snyder to George E. Snyder, F65  319 (12 May 1934)(same – property returned to Elmer and Olive in related transacton at F65  320).  


� 	Telephone interview with Robert Wells Snyder (12 Feb. 2007);  see Deed, Mary C. and Jesse A. Gray to Elmer E. Snyder, B51  391 (31 May 1923).  


	According to Robert Wells Snyder, his father (Elmer Snyder) actually placed the same inscription over the door of both buildings, although it is not visible on the King Bldg. because of the current wooden façade.  To avoid confusion, however, the name “Robert Wells Bldg.” will be applied only to the building at No.125-29, where the inscription is still visible.  The name “King Bldg.” has been applied tentatively to the building next door, both to differentiate it, and because it seems actually to have been built by Mr. King (see entry for 131-35 North Third Street).  


	This dating is not consistent with the c.1855 construction date suggested by City of Easton, Pennsylvania Historic Resource Survey Form, Attachment: Building Description Survey Area 1 Zone B (City Council Resolution approved 12 May 1982). 


� 	Deed (for 131-33 and 125-29 North Third Street), Robert W. and Marjorie M. Snyder to Herbert A. and Anne E. Snyder, 236-600 (1 March 1965).  


� 	Telephone interview with Robert Wells Snyder (12 Feb. 2007).  


� 	Interview with Craig Lampa (owner of King Bldg.)(13 Feb. 2007).  


� 	Deed (No.135 North Third Street), Stanley J. Hahn et al. to Herbert A. and Ann E. Snyder, 319  270 (7 May 1968);  Deed (139 North Third Street), Girard Trust Bank and Mary H. Hanson, et al. to Herbert A and Anne E. Snyder, 461  444 (12 June 1973).  


� 	Interview with Craig Lampa (13 Feb. 2007).  


� 	Deed, Anne E. Snyder to James C. and Susan O’Brien, 765-000761 (31 March 1989)(recital that Herbert A. Snyder had died on 19 June 1984).   See also Deed (for 139 North Third Street), Anne E. Snyder to Drew P. and Huldah Anderson, 686-1052 (29 Apr. 1985);  Deed (for 135-37 North Third Street), Ann E. Snyder to Douglas A. Rex, 748  951 (31 May 1988);  Deed (for 131-33 North Third Street), Anne E. Snyder to Craig M. and Teresa Lampa, 715-000983 (15 Dec. 1986).      





